&2 New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE OF HEARING
BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
under the
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE 6 BARRELS,
31 SALISBURY ROAD, TOTTON S0O40 3HX

Date and Time: FRIDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2019, AT 10.00 AM
Place: COUNCIL CHAMBER, APPLETREE COURT,
LYNDHURST

Telephone enquiries to: Lyndhurst (023) 8028 5000

023 8028 5588 - ask for Andy Rogers
E-mail: andy.rogers@nfdc.gov.uk

These papers are also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital
format

1. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE 6 BARRELS,
31 SALISBURY ROAD, TOTTON S040 3HX (Pages 1 - 36)

THE RELEVANT PAPERS ARE ATTACHED

To: Members of the Sub-Committee:

CliIr Steve Clarke ClIr Keith Craze
ClIr Jack Davies ClIr David Hawkins (Substitute)

Parties to the Hearing:
Applicant ‘s Representative — Mr K Goodall, K & S Tradingl Ltd

Objectors:
Mrs L Griffiths
D. Biggs, Town Clerk, Totton & Eling Town Council

Responsible Authority Representatives:
Hampshire Constabulary — PC Sharon Conway

Copies for Information:

CliIrs Louise Cerasoli and lan Murray - Local Members
Licensing — C Ferguson

Legal Services — Miss G O’Rourke/M Wisdom/P Mwedzi



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 25 OCTOBER 2019

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
6 BARRELS-31 SALISBURY ROAD, TOTTON.

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide Members with information at the hearing to
determine an application for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The premises is located at 31 Salisbury Road, Totton, SO40 3HX. The
premises will be called 6 Barrels.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 The new business venture is situated in a row of shops on Salisbury Road. The
premises are currently licenced and have operated as a Thai restaurant since 20
September 2017. The current licence permits live and recorded music and sales of
alcohol between 12:00 to 23:30 daily (On and off sales permitted). The opening hours
are the same. In addition, late night refreshment has been provided from 23:00 to
23:30.

2.2 Alocation plan of the premises is provided at Appendix 1.

2.3 As the new business varies in operation to a restaurant, the Premises Licence Holder
(K&S Tradingl) is applying for a new licence which reflects the style of operation of
this new venture, together with a change to the trading hours.

2.4 The current application describes the premises as a Micro-pub selling craft ales, lager,
cider, wine, spirits, hot drinks and soft drinks and bar snacks.

2.5 There will be seating for approximately 40 persons inside the premises with some
provision for outside seating within a roped-off area to the front of the premises.
However, the Applicant has stated that the use of this outside seating will cease at
22:00 each day.

2.6 The property is situated in a row of shops on a service road which is parallel to the
main A36. Limited parking is available on the road in front of the shops and there is
also a large public car park opposite. There is a variety of retail units in the area,
including a pizza takeaway which is open until 23:30 each night and midnight on
Friday and Saturdays.

2.7 The premises benefit from a recently granted planning permission which permits the
proposed activities and timings. A copy of the permission is provided as Appendix 2.

2.8 Photographs of the property and immediate location are provided for members as
Appendix 3.

The photographs are described as follows-
Photo 1- Front of premises

Photo 2- Premises and other shops

Photo 3- Service road and parking spaces
Photo 4- Gym in the row of shops

Photo 5- Front of premises and parking

Page 1



THE APPLICATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

On 4 September 2019 New Forest District Council received an application for a new
premises licence from K&S Tradingl Ltd. The application is attached as Appendix 4.
(blank pages removed).

The application seeks permission for the following:-

e Live music, recorded music, performance of dance and supply of alcohol
From 12:00 to 00:00 daily (on and off premises sales);

e Late night refreshment from 23:00 to 00:00 daily; and

e Opening hours from 12:00 to 00:00 daily

The Applicant has also requested an additional hour in respect of all licensable
activities and opening hours on Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve and Bank Holidays.

The planning permission for the site (Appendix 2) currently includes a condition that:

‘No activity shall take place on the site in connection with the approved use other than
between the following hours of 11.00am and 12.00 might night, Monday to Sunday
and Bank Holidays.’

The Applicant has submitted a number of conditions which would be attached to any
licence granted. These include staff training, an age verification policy, CCTV, control
of patrons outside the premises and limitation on the time that the outside seating
area can be used.

Public consultation as required by the Licensing Act 2003 has been correctly carried
out and the application has been advertised both on the premises and in the local
newspaper.

REQUIREMENTS FOR A HEARING

4.1

4.2

4.3

The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine the application where
relevant representations are made regarding the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are:

1) The prevention of Crime and Disorder;
2) Public safety;

3) The prevention of public nuisance;

4) The protection of children from harm.

Members are referred to statutory guidance issued by the Home Office under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2018.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidan
ce-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

In determining the application, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

1) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;
2) The relevant representations presented by all the parties;

3) The Home Office guidance;

4) The Council's own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 2


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

5.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

During the representation period, the Licensing Authority received two representations
against the application. One from a member of the public and one from Totton and
Eling Town Council, who discussed the application at a Town Council meeting. These
are provided at Appendix 5.

Members will note from the location plan at Appendix 1 that the resident who has
raised an objection lives a distance from the premises. However, the Licensing Act
2003 no longer refers to “vicinity”, in relation to relevant persons who can submit a
representation against a premises application. Therefore, any individual, body or
business is entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant of a premises licence regardless of their geographic proximity
to the premises.

The representations raise a number of concerns about the impact of the application on
the licensing objectives. These being that the serving of alcohol until midnight will
cause disorder, threats to the public using the businesses next door, noise from the
business, disturbance from patrons and that the location is not suitable for late hours of
operation applied for.

There are no representations from any of the responsible authorities consulted,
however the Police Licensing Officer requested that a number of additional conditions
be placed on any licence granted for the premises. The Applicant agreed to these and
they are provided as Appendix 6.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1

6.2

6.3

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing Authority
considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest
in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and those parties making representations have been invited to this
hearing and have been provided with this report and the procedures to be followed at
the hearing.

The Applicant and those who have made relevant representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of the other party as set out in the
procedure.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

7.1

7.2

It should be noted that the Applicant and those who have made relevant
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to the
Magistrates’ Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court within 21
days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub-

Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made by the
Magistrates Court.

Page 3



8. CONCLUSION

8.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations and consider which of the following measures are appropriate for the
promation of the licensing objectives. Members may therefore:

1) Grant the licence as applied for. To include Police and applicant conditions
modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee considers appropriate for the
promation of the licensing objectives;

2) Grant the licence but exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates; or

3) Reject the application.

9. RECOMMENDATION

9.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.

10. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 Location plan

Appendix 2 copy of recent planning permission

Appendix 3 Photographs of the building

Appendix 4 Application form and plan

Appendix 5 Representations from a resident and Totton and Eling Town Council
Appendix 6 Police conditions agreed by Applicant

Further information:

Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

Tel: 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 4


mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

i ey

/ APPENDIX 1




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015

Mr Geodall Application Number: 19/10732
K& S Trading 1 Ltd

31 Salisbury Road

Totton

Southampton

S040 3HX

Applicant; K & S Trading 1 Ltd
Date of Application: 04 June 2019

THE NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL as the Local Planning Authority GRANTS PLANNING
PERMISSION for the following development:

Development: Change of use from restaurant/hot food take away (A3/A5) to a
micro-pub {A4), cutdoor sitting area, shopfront alterations
including retractable awnmg and installation of external chiller
unit at rear

Site Address: 31 Salisbury Road, Totton S040 3HX

Subject to the following Conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three
years from the date of this permission.

Reason; To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004.

2. The development permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plans:

Location plan

Proposed site plan

Internal Noise Assessment

Overall Plot Ptan and Elevations (180417 - NTR - PE - 0001 rev A)

OVERALL PLOT PLANS & ELEVATIONS FOR 'THE SHED' MICRO-PUB - REF
19/10732 (260619 - SMP - PE - 001)

JCC Celiar Coolers Technical Specification by J & E Hall International

E-mail correspondence dated 1 July 2019 confirming the extent of external and
internal alterations and details of chiller unit.

Page 7




19/10732

E-mail correspondence dated 19 August 2019 setting out measures to limit the
potential for anti-social behaviour on site.

Reason: To ensure satisfactory provision of the development.

3. No activity shall take place on the site in connection with the approved use other
than between the following hours of 11.00am and 12.00 midnight, Monday to Sunday

and Bank Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of local amenities and to ensure the use does not
adversely impact on local residents and other business users.

Notes to applicant
1. Important notes, including the rights of appeal, are set out on a sheet attached to this notice
and you are advised to read these carefully. '

2. This decision does not purport or convey any approval or consent which may be required
under the Building Regulations or any other Acts, including Byelaws, Orders or Regulations
made under such Acts.

If this permission leads to the creation of any new properties or a change to your property's

3.
access onto a different street, you should contact Mrs Sally Dobson in the Council's
Address Management Section on 023 8028 5588 or e-mail -
address.management@nfde.gov.uk regarding the addressing of the property/development.
4, In accordance with paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework and Article 35

of the Town and Country Planning {Development Management Procedure) (England)
Order 2015, New Forest District Council takes a positive and proactive approach, seeking
solutions to any problems arising in the handling of development proposals so as to
achieve, whenever possible, a positive outcome by giving clear advice to applicants.

In this case all the above apply. The applicant promptly provided"all necessary information
in order for the application to receive a favourable and timely decision.

Claire Upton- Brown

Date: 30 August 2019 Claire Upton-Brown
Chief Planning Officer
Development Management
Appletree Court
Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst
Hampshire
S043 7PA

Page 8



0
AN

\" APPENDIX 3

e .
















This page is intentionally left blank



L ¢ PRI 19] 04849

APPENDIX 4

Application for a premises licence to he granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section
12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

31 Salisbury Road

Totton

Post

town Southampton Postcode | So40 3hx
Telephone number at premises (if 02380 854370

any)

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £10,000 Uﬂf

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick
as appropriate

a)  an individual or individuals * [] please complete section
(A)

Page 15




ga)

h)

a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership

i as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a siatutory
corporation}
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational
establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2
of the Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in
respect of an independent hospital in
Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter
2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care
Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part)
in an independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force
in England and Wales

O 0Ooo0o0oddgdx

L]

L]

please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section

(B)

please complete section
(B)

please complete section

(B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking
yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use

of the premises for licensable activities; or o
| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative L

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Cther Title
Me [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms []]| (for example,

Rev)
Surname First names

Date of birth
over

| am 18 years old or [] Please tick yes

Nationality

Page 16




Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post

town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title
Mr [1 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms []! (for example,
Rev)

Surhame First names

Date of birth | am 18 years old or

over ] Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post

town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
approptriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name
K&S Trading1 Ltd

Page 17



Address

3 Gregory Gardens
Totton
Southampton
S040 2uq

Registered number (where applicable)
10674397

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)
Ltd Company

Telephone number (if any)_

E-mail address (optional)_

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
OPRfMb2he]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited DD MM YYYY
period, when do you want it to end? [P T T TT ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
We are changing our current Thai restaurant with existing premises license in to a
Micro pub, planning for change of use A4 approved 30-08-19. We will be selling
Craft Ale, Lager, Cider, Wine, Spirits, Hot drinks, soft drinks and bar snacks.
Outside seating has been approved within our roped off boundary, No licensable
activities to take place in the outside seating area after 10pm each day. We
will have seating for approximately 40 people inside, full design of inside and
outside has been submitted with this application along with existing layout of our
restaurant before change is to take place.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the

premises at any one time, please state the number

expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Page 18




Provision of regulated entertainment (piease read guidance Please tick all

note 2) that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {(g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19

OO

X X

X

[




Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music
take place indoors or gutdoors or both | [ndoors [

— please tick (please read guidance note

guidance note 7) 3) Outdoors | []
Day | Start Em's Both X
Mon | 12 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4} Amplified music on occasions at various times
PM | AM | throughout our trading hours Monday-Sunday
Tue |12 00:00 | No licensable activities to take place in the outside
: seating area after 10pm each day
PM AM
Wed | 12 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of
live music (please read guidance note 5)
PM AM
Thur | 12 00:00
PM AM
Fri 12 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
PM AM fimes to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 12 00:00 list (please read guidance note 6)
PM AM An extra hour on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank
sun |12 |oo.0g | Holidays
PM AM
10

Page 20




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music
take place indoors or outdoors or both | Ndoors []

— please tick (please read guidance note

guidance note 7) 3) Outdoors | []
Day |Start | " Both <
Mon | 142 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4) Recorded music on occasions at various times
PM | AM 1 throughout our trading hours Monday-Sunday
Tue |12 00:00 | No licensable activities to take place in the outside
: seating area after 10pm each day
PM AM
Wed | 12 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of
recorded music (please read guidance note 5)
PM AM
Thur | 12 | 00:00
PM AM
Fri 12 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
PM | AM | times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat | 192 00:00 | list (please read guidance note 6)
PM AM An extra hour on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank
Holidays
Sun {12 | 00:00
PM AM

11

Page 21




G

Tue |12 00:00

PM | AM

Performances of Will the performance of dance take -

dance place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note

timings (please read | 3) Outdoors

guidance note 7) :

Day |Stat | Both n

Mon } 12 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
o i note 4) Performance of dance on occasions at various

times throughout our trading hours Monday-Sunday
No licensable activities to take place in the outside
seating area after 10pm each day

Wed | 12 00:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 5)

PM AM
Thur | 12 | 00:00

PM | AM
Fri 12 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

premises for the performance of dance at different

PM | AM | times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat |12 oc:0o | list {please read guidance note 6}

PM | AM

] An extra hour on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank

Sun |12 | 00:00 | bojigays

PM AM

12

Page 22




Late night Will the provision of late night
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick {please
timings (please read read guidance note 3) Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance
) note 4} Late night refreshment on occasions at stated
PM AM hours Monday-Sunday
Tue | 23:00 | 00:00
PM AM
Wed | 23:.00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of ate
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5}
PM AM
Thur | 23:00 | 00:00
PM AM
Fri 23:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
: premises for the provision of late night refreshment
PM | AM at different times, to those listed in the column on the
Sat | 23:00 | 00:00 left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
PM AM
Sun | 23:00 | 00:00
PM AM
14

Page 23




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read | premises ]
timings (please read | guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day |Start | M Both B
Mon |12 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)
PM | AM | The supply of alcohol will be carried out throughout our
Tue |12 00:00 | trading hours Monday-Sunday No licensable activities to
' take place in the outside seating area after 10pm each
PM | AM day
Wed | 12 | 00:00
PM | AM
Thur | 12 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
PM | AM | those listed in the column on the left, please list
Fri 12 00:00 | (Please read guidance note 6)
PM | AM _
, An extra hour on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank
Sat 12 00:00 Holidays
PM | AM
Sun | 12 00:00
PM | AM

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name Michelle Louise Manser

Date of birth

Address
23

Marchwood

The Crescent

Southampton

Postcode | So040 4ws

Personal licence number (if known) 2018/1

Issuing licensing authority (if known) NFDC

15

Page 24




00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 12:00 | 00:00
PM AM
Tue | 12:00 | 00:00
PM AM
Wed | 12:00 | 00:00
PM AM Non standard timihgs. Where vou intend the
premises to be open to the public at different times
Thur |12:00 | 00:00 | from those listed in the column on the left, please list
PM AM (please read guidance note 6)
Fri | 12:00 | 00:00 | An extra hour on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and
PM AM Bank Holidays.
Sat | 12:00 | 00:00
PM AM
Sun | 12:00 | 00:00
PM AM
16

Page 25




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e} (please read guidance
hote 10}

All staff will be trained appropriately including Challenge 25 directives, Staff will be
trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons
under the age of 18. Our experienced manager and DPS Michelle Manser will
oversee all training and ensure all staff are constantly up to date. A record book,
refusals book and incident bool will be kept and filled in appropriately.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

There shall be in place for the premises a written policy to prevent the sale or
supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. That policy shall require any
person who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce a recognised
proof of age card accredited under the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or
if a proof of age card is not available a photo driving licence indicating that they
are over 18 years of age. A notice or notices shall be displayed in and at the
entrance to the premises where they can be clearly seen and read and shall
indicate that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any
person to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under 18 years of age.

¢) Public safety

Any outside area used for the consumption of alcohol shall be covered by CCTV,
the premises shall have sufficient cameras located to cover all inside and outside
public areas, entrances and exits, The system will be able to cope with strobe
lighting {where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well
as outside areas. CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places. The CCTV
system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date
generation and the recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4
frames per second and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a
minimum of 28 days.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

The designated premises supervisor or the personal licence holder for the
premises who is supervising the sale or supply of alcohol at that time shall not
permit customers to congregate and consume alcohol sold or supplied by that
premises in a public place within the immediate vicinity of the premises and in an
area not so licensed for consumption to the annoyance or obstruction of others
and shall prevent the removal of alcohol if it is intended for such a purpose. No
nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by vibration
transmitted through the structure of the premises, CCTV will be in operation at all
times. No licensable activities to take place in the outside seating area after
10pm each day.

17

Page 26




e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. . X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

» | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible <
authorities and others where applicable.

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to <
be designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

s | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected. 2

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited

liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my X
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

Our Privacy Notice s available ot https/fvwew newforest.aov. uk/licensing

If you have provided any information which is special category date {relating to health, race, ethnic origin,
refigion, poliics, genetics, blomatrics, trade urion membership, sex {ife or sexual erentation) then you must give
your consent farus i process the data by ticking the box. m

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR
A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 16 OF THE IMMIGRATION,

18

Page 27




ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

+ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if |
do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if
| am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that
my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live

Declaration and work in the UK {(please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and |
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitiement to work,
if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature Kevin Goodall On behalf of K&S Trading1 Ltd

Date 04-09-2019

Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2"¢ applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If sighing on behalf of
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature Sean O Donnell On behalf of K&S Trading1 Ltd

Date 04-09-2019

Capacity Director

19

Page 28




Totton

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Kevin Goodall

3 Gregory Gardens

Post
town

Southampton Postcode | So40 2uq

Telephone number (if any) |

(optional)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

20

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b} ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

Page 29




2EL0M8L J3Y - gNd-OdOIW J3HS IHL
04 SNOILYATTA 7 SNYTd LO7d TIWA3AC

S3ATIHS ONINYTIT

‘ASIM¥IHIO J3LV1S SS3NN

Q

LINN ¥3TTIHD 9NE3LX3

"ANIWHSITEYLST 3HL 40 LNOAwd
IYNI4 3HL O 3INYIEWISIA ON Javg ONY S380duNd

JALLYLONNY ¥Od4 NAOHS N33 3AVH o9d ONTLLIS %
“TAAYE SNINVIT "STIOOLS ONY STVl

TIINNIINT H04 WS GNY TWNYELX3 d04 Wwgot
40 SINIWIANSYIN TWNIWON S¥ NHMOHS 3d¥ SSINANITHL WA

ONECTING 3HL DL ATIWNYEINI NEMWL 33N SINIWIENSYIW

‘NOTLYWAOIND F7891IvAY 1S3 NO 03SvE
SNOTIYWIIST 3¢ SH¥0M E380d0d4d 40 SNOISNIWIT 1

‘3ZIS 1Y SI1 3009 ONIMVHT '€
05T 1Y 3u¢ SIS 1Y 2

1
3310

. ‘3SIAN3HIO 03191
SEIMN = SHYILIMITIIH NI NMOHS oy SNOISNIWIT TW
0511 3ITWaAS
[ _
ue i g w2 wl o

HHIS dvE ONTH3E
NISPE RIS3A3d TN
JINIINIANDD DT7ENS

SFeMes 335

CLE awE

TIPS ININYET

STO0LS OHY 378Ws 301SK]

©on g e

ill

o]

TAao1 v 0sT  FWas
LEEHS | dzs ‘ T00-3d-dHS-68T90% ON TRl -
payu [egaelg o o 3MSST ARYNIWIZd Tow e = “
T3ADUGAY | NAYED SINZWKDD NOIS¥3A DHE
WHE 0708 NOLAWYHLNOS
'NOLLOL'QYOY ANGSnys 1g

0 1T JT9IS
¥-% NO RJIA

ONINAY INO¥A 40HS

CLHIEN Ly COAOKWIE 24 Ly o] e
$I00AS ORY 38YE 30ISD Favity O o]
]
PR
0% 'i_3193S
FITA N 1d

7

T90Y AMRIS IS £8

Ta¥Oddnd 3I0VR0LS

D0L8 F—

7 X

Y0d AWMESITYS 62 QL8

100-3d-dW3S-5T1S0S2 '©N ‘D0

'‘TLT T ONITWAEL S8 = FIN3ITD

1= - P ! JINEH LN
®mﬁ ERENNN \ 93N I01ANIS B | o

ADINIA A I3RS i @] |O o0 ”
! ININ3HG oy Sl O | 5
g ) g e g5
- EO @ @ © © @ O w OO g

ONINZ<D I S0 e O E ONON¢

L1x3 O © © © O O ONOR® Om

il O C = O .,O O O T iv L1s OO0

7

Q08

ALINYT] 204 NAOHS
AON DNINAY INOY4
dOHS “Y3YY J40 308

1}

s00Lls
¥ 3TEVL
IIEYII04
3qIS1Na

§30°08 Sorl GG ey sy gof onpy) ag))

Page 30




9|

J.D.C,
CEIVED

¥ 724 SEP 2019

*

Representation form for other persons POSP{%Q OM
APPENDIX 5

Full name . Title

Lend  QRaee Tits Mes
Home address (A S—ANNINGTod  cLESCOST

1o 1o~ Swieo
phone number |
Name of premises you wish to make a A .
representation about é’ £ Cers
Address of premises you wish to 2 SALISHURY D
make a representation about T ot
T Mo~ Couo bHK

Which of the four
licensing objectives
does your
representation relate
to?

(v)
Tick

Please add full details of your concerns
regarding the application and include any
evidence to support your representation.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime
and disorder

The Cacving o pleslest
vl ad Mg LS e

& Mk Aol el area

(Wt Srwolry ates ols)
U boumd 5 (AR Joun
dhoovdar (ot be U@Q‘Ce.ea@a
P PP feopte —  LE U

WL |eresn ot L sty

Ceonrm (e s f@f-& s 6”(.0'1@

Public safety

Conducd
~Thert Ao hewe U o

Phecbhof fucat o fuhld

; O 1%
’Dm'b;-o-&i’ (LFD d a s (ot

\ ING 2 s
5T SEP-10 shop .
vook é}EcEﬂVED 9, S o L%LOQM(’ rQ .

Pa‘&é@lmf"




Prevention of public .
nuisance O Loxe c:u&_stp\ﬂ_ —
(o lacgede, Madole et
oo lb Mty tiovre (— U
0&@&%{7 Canm') ot

Mo b ofole. B ka0

Srokiy Ople  ondSLW R
Protection of "

; o trafpeoprdlo —
children from harm Q/Léi M Al u:) A
(oo U aud olado
QA Wy We Mf

|

Are there any steps or conditions which the applicant could take or add to the
application which would alleviate your concerns?
If yes — please give details below

StVeR@A Lo deect he  bsurs 1 fecvimy e d SlIT

s

bed Platyep rotte - NO ytenCuons |
They u & CGMWJ@ e st alo
are e s~ Lor 0!
logidete  Cladodve koo, Concuo(trd
~ o ?DS?\Qﬁ W2 -2y ou(/' :ﬂ/i_‘ Co

e

Page 32

v02




If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a Licensing Sub-
Committee meeting where the application will be considered, together with any
subsequent appeal proceedings.

P
Will you be prepared to attending a hearing? es /No
Please circle
I acknowledge that my representation will form part of a Please initial
public document at a hearing,
(personal telephone numbers, email addresses and -
signatures will be redacted)

Signature date

Licensing Services privacy notice can be viewed on the Council's website at

Please return this form along with any additional sheets / supporting
information to : or post to

Licensing Manager
Licensing Services
Appletree Court
Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst

S043 7PA

Phone: 023 8028 5505

v02

Page 33



Kelly M, Say

From: Denise Abell-Parker <denise.abell-parker@totton-and-eling-tc.gov.uk>
5/ Sent: 30 September 2019 13:11

To: _ Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Ref: LICPR/19/04849

Dear Ms Ferguson

Ref: LicénSing act 2003 — Grant of Premises Licence (S17)
Premises: 31 Salisbury Road, Totton, SO40 3HX
Ref: LICPR/19/04849

The Committee considered the License application for 31 Salisbury Road, Totton. RECOMMENDED that
the Council object to this application on the basis that the hours granted should be the normal licensing
hours and that the latest weekdays should be 11.00 p.m. and 11.00 p.m. Sundays on the basis of crime and
disorder prevention, public safety and in particular prevention of public nuisance. (Councillor AH. Davis
declared an interest in item number 10 — License application and did not vote on this item).

Yours sincerely

Derek Biggsy
Towwn Clevis ands Cinief Executive

Totton & Eling Town Council

Civic Centre

Totton

Hants

S040 3AP

023 8086 3138
denise.abeli-parker@totion-and-eling-tc.gov.uk

1
Page 34




APPENDIX 6
Conditions agreed by the applicant, requested by Police Licensing Officer

CCTV

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public
areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. The system will be
able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the

premises as well as outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system is
functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to
be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating
allegations of offences or criminal activity.

Any images recovered must be in a format which can be viewed on readily available
equipment without the need for specialist software.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS
MUST report the failure to the Hampshire Western Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

Training

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of
sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and
dated by the member of staff who has received that training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be
kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who
received that training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted before
the staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a minimum
of ten questions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed
pass rate will be retrained and re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be
permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There will be a
minimum of two sets of questions to be used in the training which will be rotated upon each
subsequent six month training session.

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a
minimum period of two years.

Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which they relate to.

Page 35



Challenge 25

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the
holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be
under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the
premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18
years of age or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence,
passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the persons date of
birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no
sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Incident book
An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the
premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id seizure
or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an account of
the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those involved if
identity is not known). Should there be any physical interaction by members of staff and the
public the entry will include what physical action occurred between each party. The entry
shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may
be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person
creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on
duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty
manager will de-brief door staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then
this will also be recorded at the close of business in the incident book. This record will be
retained for 12 months.

Refusals book

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises
Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly
basis by the store manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for
inspection immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible
authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Licensable areas

No licensable activities will take place in the outside seating area after 2200 hours. The area
shall be permitted to be a smoking area.

Off sales
All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be supplied in sealed containers.

Page 36



	Agenda
	1 Application for a New Premises Licence - The 6 Barrels, 31 Salisbury Road, Totton SO40 3HX
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6




